Ai-.‘ @n
2 7 .y PN

he AR 4 e il b & of

Sevenoaks

DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE - LICENSING HEARING
(SUB-GROUP D)

12 July 2011 at 2.00 pm

COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNCIL OFFICE

AGENDA

Membership:

Clirs:  ClIr. L Abraham, ClIr. C Clark and CliIr. R J Davison

kkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhkhkkhkkhkkkhkkkkhkhkkkkk

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant
representation” (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive a
notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations). The interested party will not,
therefore be "a party to the hearing" (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations). There will
therefore be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations).

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a '"relevant
representation" s/he will not be a "party to the hearing" and has no right to address
the hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing" to assist or represent that
party".

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are
available from the Committee Services Team on request (01732 227241).
Alternatively you can make an appointment to view the information at the District
Council Offices by contacting the Licensing Manager on 01732 227325.

*hkkkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhkhkhkhkhkhkhhhhkhhkkkkkrk

1. Appointment of Chairman
2. Declarations of interest.

3. Amherst School PTA, Witches Lane, Sevenoaks (Pages 1 - 32)

Would Members please note that any further correspondence in relation to this
application will be circulated before the meeting or tabled at the meeting.




PROCEDURE AT HEARINGS OF SUB-COMMITTEES OF THE
LICENSING COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SECTION 9 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

In accordance with Section 9 (1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Committee has resolved to establish one or more Sub-Committees each
consisting of three members of the Committee.

The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those functions
that are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in accordance with
Appendix B of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 7 January
2005.

Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of the
Sub-Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if
considered in the public interest.

The quorum for a hearing of a Sub-Committee shall be three members.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one of
its members as Chairman.

The order of business at hearings shall be:
(a) Election of Chairman
(b)  Declarations of interests

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing,
including the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting
of adjournments.

(d)  Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties.
(e)  Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee

(f) Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-
Committee, other parties may be permitted to question the Applicant.

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application
(or their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other
than those relevant to their representations may be raised.

(h)  Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At the
discretion of the Sub-Committee, the Applicant may be permitted to
question other parties.

(i) Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss in
the absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable to all
the parties can be put to the Sub-Committee.

(), Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.



(k)

(m)

Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not
speak to members regarding the application during adjournments.

The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to
accept or reject the application in the terms requested or to grant the
application subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be given for
motions.

The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or thereafter
in accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulations.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Itefigedh No. 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE (HEARING) — 12 JULY

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FROM THE AMHERST SCHOOL
PARENTS TEACHER ASSOCIATION, WITCHES LANE, SEVENOAKS, KENT TN13
2AX UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION REFERENCE NO: 11/01004/LAPRE

Report of the: Community and Planning Services Director
Status: For Decision
Portfolio Holder Clir. Mrs Bracken

Head of Service Head of Environment & Operational Services — Mr. Richard
Wilson

Recommendation: Members’ instructions are requested

Background

The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee
established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached at
Appendix A.

The application is made by Amherst School Parents, Teacher Association, Witches
Lane, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 2AX. The Primary School and surrounding play area,
car park and field are to be used for functions to raise money for the school.

The application is to:

. To allow exhibition of plays both indoors and outdoors from 09:00
Section A e
until 23:00 hours every day.
. To allow the exhibition of films indoors and outdoors from 09:00
Section B e
until 23:00 hours every day.
. To allow live music both indoors and outdoors from 17:00 until
Section E _
00:00 hours every day.
. To allow recorded music both indoors and outdoors from 17:00 until
Section F _
00:00 hours every day.

Page 1 (Item No. 3)1



Agenda Item 3 Licensing Hearing — 12 July 2011

Item No. 3

To allow performances of dance both indoors and outdoors from

Section G 09:00 until 23:00 hours every day.

To allow anything of a similar description to that falling within (e),
Section H (f) or (g) both indoors and outdoors from 17:00 until 00:00 hours
every day.

To allow the provision of facilities for making music e.g. electricity
Section | supply both indoors and outdoors from 17:00 until 00:00 hours
every day.

To allow the provision of facilities for dancing e.g. dance floor both

Section J indoors and outdoors from 17:00 until 00:00 hours every day.

To allow sale of alcohol on the premises from 18:00 until 00:00

Section M hours Monday to Friday and 12:00 until 00:00 hours

Hours premises are open to the public from 09:00 until 00:00
Section O hours Monday to Thursday, 09:00 until 01:00 hours Friday and
Saturday and 09:00 until 00:30 hours.

There is also a request to dis-apply the Mandatory Condition:
The supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include
the following conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

This condition would be replaced with —

Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or authorised by
the management committee.

Page 2 (Item No. 3) 2




Licensing \EAg 11850 @y 2011
Item No. 3

The applicant intends to take the following action in order to promote the four
licensing objectives if the proposed application is granted:

General

Primary school premises, including surrounding play area, car park and field. The
agreement for the regular letting of school facilities, the hire schedule and the
Amherst Parent Teacher Constitution have been included to demonstrate the
responsible attitude of the applicants.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

All persons selling alcohol will be made aware of alcohol drinking age limits. CCTV is
on the premises.

Public Safety

We will clearly describe the nature of all events to participants. Fire exits are clearly
marked.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

We will notify our neighbours prior to any large event. CCTV is on the premises. At
the end of the event, we will remind participants to leave quietly and to consider
neighbours.

The Protection of Children from Harm
All volunteers serving alcohol will request ID if in any doubt of underage drinking.

Representations received from statutory consultees:

All events require a suitable and sufficient fire risk
Fire Safety assessment which is available on site for inspection
should the need arise.

Trading Standards NO ADVERSE COMMENTS
Social Service NO ADVERSE COMMENTS
Police NO OBJECTIONS

Commercial NO ADVERSE COMMENTS

Page 3 (Item No. 3) 3




Agenda Item 3 Licensing Hearing — 12 July 2011

Item No. 3

Environmental Protection | SEE COMMENTS ATTACHED (Appendix B)

Development Control NO OBJECTIONS

Representations received from interested parties:
Representations from 12 local residents (Appendix C).
Conclusions

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues that
they may wish to consider:

Mandatory conditions — the following conditions will be added to the premises licence
when it is issued.

The supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include
the following conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(@) atatime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Conditions in force from 06 April 2010

1. The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

Irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to -

Page 4 (Item No. 3) 4




Licensing \EAg 11850 @y 2011
Item No. 3

(i) Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than

any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)  provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on -

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request
to customers where it is reasonably available.

4, The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply
of alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: %2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

Page 5 (Item No. 3) 5



Agenda Item 3 Licensing Hearing — 12 July 2011
Item No. 3
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.
The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of
State's Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the

departure must be directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and
such departure must be supported by clear and cogent reasons.

Sources of Information: http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol and entertainment
Contact Officer(s): Mrs. Claire Perry Ext. 7325

KRISTEN PATERSON
COMMUNITY AND PLANNING SERVICES DIRECTOR

RISK ASSESSMENT STATEMENT

This Hearing is regulated by The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
No. 44.

The decision of this Hearing will be encompassed within the issued premises licence,
and the licence will take effect on the 12 July 2011, subject to any appeal to a
Magistrates Court or higher Court.

Page 6 (Item No. 3) 6



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4
3.5

3.6

Agenda Item 3
Licensing Hearing — 12 July 2011

APPENDIX A

Procedure at Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee
(established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act
2003)

In accordance with Section 9 (1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the
Licensing Committee has resolved to establish five Sub-Committees,
each consisting of three members of the Committee.

The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those
functions that are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in
accordance with Appendix B of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy dated 7 January 2011.

Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note
and The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to
the right of the Sub-Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute
discretion if considered in the public interest.

The quorum for a Sub-Committee shall be two members.

At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect
one of its members as Chairman.

The order of business at hearings shall be:
(a) Election of Chairman.
(b) Declarations of interests.

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing,
including the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting
of adjournments.

(d) Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the
parties.

(e) Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-
Committee.

(f)  Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-
Committee, other parties may be permitted to question the applicant.

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the
application (or their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No
issues other than those relevant to their representations may be
raised.

(h) Members question each party at the conclusion of their address.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee, the applicant may be
permitted to question other parties.

Page 7



Agenda Item 3
Licensing Hearing — 12 July 2011

APPENDIX A

(i)  Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to
discuss in the absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution
acceptable to all the parties can be put to the Sub-Committee.

()  Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.

(k)  Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may
not speak to members regarding the application during adjournments.

() The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put
to accept or reject the application in the terms requested or to grant
the application subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be
given for motions.

(m) The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or
thereafter in accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulation.

Page 8



Comments from Environmental Protection - 10t June 2011

| refer to the above application that has been passed to this team for comment.

The licensable activities applied for have potential to give rise to noise nuisance,
particularly as outdoor events are included. | am concerned that the application
contains few details of how noise will be controlled, the location of the events or
their frequency.

With so much uncertainty | feel | must object to this application unless and until |
can be reasonably satisfied that the events will not cause excessive disturbance

to neighbouring residents.

Page 9



Agenda Item 3

Page 10

1O



Argendin C

Edge O’Common
14 Barnfield Road
Riverhead
Sevenoaks
Kent TN13 2AY
Tel: 01732 452194
Email: peterbaigent@bail4p.plus.com

12" June 2011

Licensing Partnership
PO BOX 182
Sevenoaks

Kent TN13 1GP

Dear Sirs,

Licensing Application No 11/01004/LAPRE — Amherst County Primary School
PTA.

The scope of the above license application by Amherst County Primary School PTA for
indoor and outdoor music 7 days a week and the sale of alcohol up until midnight is
totally incompatible with the surrounding area. The School is situated in a residential
area to provide primary education and is surrounded by houses, many only a few feet
from its boundary The intrusion of noise from outdoor music will be unbearable for the
residents, making peaceful evenings in their gardens a thing of the past. The School has
no car parking facilities, which already causes problems in the surrounding roads at the
commencement and conclusion of school each weekday and on Saturday mornings. A
situation that will be further exasperated when the proposed additional yellow lines are
put in Witches Lane. Experience has shown that inconsiderate parking will mean the
residents will be unable to get in/out of their drives and will then be woken-up in the
carly hours of the morning with farewells and car doors banging,.

The premises are publicly owned and purposely built for the education of children, it is
not a commercially owned business or a social club, and as such the application is
completely inappropriate. If the PTA wish to stage two or three functions each year then
an application for this within prescribed limits with no outdoor music might be more
acceptable to the local residents. There are other premises nearby, which already | hold a
licence along with car parking facilities. ;

i

1

Yours faithfully

i/ =

Peter Baigent

Copy: Chairman Riverhead Parish Council

Page 11

[



Agenda Item 3 A?(WO(AX C

Tinkers Halt, 1 Cranmer Road, Riverhead, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 2AT

15 June 2011

The Licensing Partnership
Sevenoaks District Council
P O Box 182

SEVENOAKS

Kent

TN13 1GP

Dear Madam/Sir

Ambherst County Primary School, Witches Lane, Riverhead, Kent TN13 2AX
Application Reference No. 11/01004/LAPRE

We wish to make a representation regarding the proposal mentioned above.
We object to the proposal under the prevention of public nuisance and health
and safety.

Public Nuisance

Car Parking

1. There is inadequate car parking in the vicinity of the school which would
ultimately effect the neighbourhood.

2. During events residential roads would be jammed with parked cars both
legally and illegally. Driveways blocked. Parking on pavements which not
only contravenes the highway code is also a hazard to parents/children in
prams and the disabled in wheelchairs.

3. Excessive noise through car doors banging, especially at night when the
venue closes. Also excessive noise from car occupants through alcoholic
farewells. Be it taxis or private vehicles.

4. In the event of an emergency would there be enough space for emergency
vehicles to park?

Requested Days/Hours

1. The requested Monday - Sunday (7 days a week ) are too much.

Page 12

12



P ¢

2. The hours as stated on the application are excessive and beyond belief and
reason. One example Friday and Saturday 01:00hours and on Sunday
from 09:00 hours until 00:30 hours. (I did question this with the Licensing
Partnership as | thought perhaps an error had been made, but they
confirmed that the hours stated were correct).

3. My understanding of this is basically that should the license be granted an
all day/night party could persist and on a regular basis with alcohol served
from 12:00hours to 00:00hours.

Noise from outside live or recorded music

1. Qutside live or recorded music we totally object to. The only exception
being the usual end of school year “picnic in the park” party. This event we
support. It is a once a year party and the hours it operates, so far, have
always been reasonable.

2. Our garden is only a few feet away from the boundary of the school so the
intrusion of live or recorded music at the strength of decibels required for
such an outside activity to be successful would be unbearable. We use our
garden for the purpose of relaxation and wish to continue to do so. We also
do not wish to be confined in a house with closed windows and doors.

3. The days and hours of the license are unreasonable for a school in a
residential area. We do not wish to have continual noise as not only would
this be a nuisance but detrimental to our health.

4. We live at No.1 Cranmer Road, so we border onto the Holmesday Cricket
Club and Bowling Club. They already hold a license and have adequate car
parking facilities. The thought of yet another venue bordering on us
wishing to increase this activity we consider unfair and unreasonable.

Setting up/Removal and dispersal of venue equipment on the site

It is currently proposed on two occasions; a circus event and a bi-annual joint
school ball are held in the grounds of the premises. This obviously will result in
an immense amount of equipment being transported to and from the site.

1. | believe the transportation of this equipment will cause considerable
disruption in Witches Lane as the vehicles would be of a very large nature
so negotiating to enter the school could be a problem. Probably the road

would be blocked for a period.

2. | am assuming that the circus would also have a troop with their caravans,
marquee, stands etc. Tradespeople would be needed to erect and
dismantle equipment. Noise and disruption to the community would result.

3. This would also cause disruption to the daily operation of the school as the
pupils would not have use of the school playing field, during this period.

Page 1%

3



Agenda Item 3 APV&/'O(A.)" C

What timing will be calculated for this? Is the work going to be done at night
or in the early hours so it disturbs the neighbours sleep?

| have similar issues with equipment for the school ball. (Before this has
always been held in a private venue fit for purpose). Marquee, flooring,
tables, chairs, etc. etc.

Their planned one evening, open air event, in the school grounds could
disturb the neighbours, for up to three days with a marquee to erect and
take down. Certainly on the night and into the early hours when the event is
in progress it is bound to cause a nuisance with noise, lighting, music etc..
This event has no benefit to the pupils of the school as they are all under 12
years of age.

Health and Safety

It is our understanding that the license applied for covers up to 5000 people.

1.

We consider that there is not enough exits/entrances on the boundary of
the property in the event of an emergency as the 2 exits are on the same
side and would create a bottleneck.

Even if there were 1000 people trying to exit the premises at the same time
this would present a major problem in itself. One exit is only just wide
enough for 2 abled bodied people to pass through at a time. The other exit
is much wider. That is fine if the traffic is only one way.

Two way traffic - i.e. the emergency services assisting in such an
emergency would first have to find parking and then enter the grounds
along with their equipment. There would be people trying to exit and enter
the grounds at the same time. | do not believe the current facilities are
adequate.

It is impossible for people to exit the premises on three sides of the
boundary; as two sides have houses backing on to the premises and the
third side has a thick beech hedge and fence.

Lighting. We are assuming that for outside events in the dark that lighting
will be required as a healthy and safety issue. We are concerned that this

will be a nuisance.

Alcohol license

Should this license be granted we consider that a stipulation should be made
that it is only permitted for use at school related events where the appropriate
custodians are present. Prohibition should be applied to all other hirers of the
premises. This would safeguard the community and the school children.

3
Page 14

1



Agenﬂath%uK C

Final comments

We have lived in harmony with the school for over 26 years and much admire
their approach, constant hard work and excellent results. [t is our belief that Mr
Derry Wiltshire and his team always consider, not only their pupils and parents,
but also their neighbours and community. We can only come to the conclusion
that this application has been made by an over zealous, temporary, fund
raising committee. They have failed to give any consideration to the
neighbours in their ambitious quest to satisfy their fund raising activities.

The application has been made by a committee who are not permanent. Our
genuine concern is that people come and go and we will be left with a
replacement committee who no doubt will want to outdo the previous one. The
current committee appears to prove our case where instead of the usual
“picnic in the park” there are plans for a circus in the school. What can we
expect next year? Already another new event, the bi-annual joint Ball.

| asked a PTA Member the period of the license and she informed that it was

only for 12 months. | explained my surprise as | had previously been informed
by the Licensing Partnership that it was for an indefinite period. After she left |

contacted the Licensing Partnership for confirmation of this and they reiterated
that it is not for 12 months as claimed by the PTA member, it is actually not

time limited.

The committee that has applied for this application are ill informed and have
given out incorrect information. Although | am very sure they have good
intentions, they are misleading the public by informing them that the license is
for one year only. This ultimately could make the difference on whether the
public decide to object or not as we have been assured by the PTA that it is
back to normal events next year! | do not think that they have thoroughly
thought through the implications of their ambitious plans and how it will affect

the community.

We can only reiterate that the application, as it currently stands, is totally
unacceptable to us.

Yours faithfully

Dorothy Linda Newman  Alan d@Newman

Page 15

15



Agenda Item 3 A‘YMCL‘.KL Page 1 of 1

Janet Lockie

From: Christopher Hathway [c.hathway@atlas.co.uk]
Posted At: 15 June 2011 16:49

Conversation: Amherst School License Application

Posted To:  Licensing (Licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk)
Subject: Amherst School License Application

Dear Sirs

I have just received from a neighbour a copy of the application from Ambherst School
for a 7 day a week licence for entertainments at the school premises.

As alocal resident I am writing to object to the proposed application. I understand that
in the past the School has applied and been granted a licence twice a year to sell
alcoholic beverages but this application far exceeds this. As a junior school I do not
understand why they need an application which runs late into the evening for every day
of the year. It will potentially further destroy the ambience of the area which was, when
I moved into Barnfield Road in 1942, a quiet and pleasant neighbourhood. The potential
for out door music and drinking seems totally at odds in a residential area. I know that
we have been assured that it will still be only twice a year but I am sure that this will
soon be breached for one reason or the other if not during this year but at some future
date.

I am also disturbed that only a selection of neighbours who are potentially effected by
this application were advised that an application had indeed been made. Parking is a
major problem in the area and this application will extend this problem further into the
evenings. The school has virtually no off road parking and therefore anyone attending
their functions until late into the evenings will have to park in the roads with the
resultant noise and disturbance.

Kindest regards

Christopher Hathway
3 Barnfield Road
Riverhead
Sevenoaks

TN13 2AY

Tel 01732 452493

Page 16
15/06/2011

16



Glenn Curtis

Subject: FW: Licensing Application: Amhurst County Primary School
U LGENSING PARTNERSHIP—

i

From: Richard Camp [mailto:r.camp@sky.com] _ o
Posted At: 17 June 2011 09:56 17 div 227
Posted To: Licensing (Licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk)
Conversation: Licensing Application: Amhurst County Primary School SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL
Subject: Licensing Application: Amhurst County Primary School

Dear Sir or Madam,

We wish to raise an objection to the granting of a license for Amhurst County Primary School such as is
described in your published Public Notice. Our reasons are as follows:

1. the premises named is surrounded by housing, and the sound occasioned at the entertainment covered
by such a license would lead to a distinctly damaging and detrimental effect on a quiet residential
neighbourhood,;

2. there is insufficient parking to accommodate the number of cars likely to be in the area when the
entertainment proposed is taking place, and street parking of the vehicles of those attending the events would
lead to much noise and traffic congestion. Congestion in the area has already been of concern to the local

traffic authorities.

| would be grateful if you would consider these points in your deliberations.

Yours faithfully,

Mr & Mrs CWR Camp
26 Witches Lane
Riverhead
Sevenoaks

TN13 2AX

Page 17 ' ?_

17/06/2011



Page 1 of 1

Agenda Item 3 A.p'eﬁ%-x C

Sylvia Lewis

From: Chris Stewart [chris.stewart142@btinternet.com]

NG PARTNERSHIP
Posted At: 16 June 2011 21:16 LICERS
Conversation: Amhurst School License Application 17 w70
Posted To: Actioned emails
(5 ISTRCT COUNCIL
Subject: Ambhurst School License Application SEVENOAKS JISTHIL s
Dear Sirs

o We would like to object to the application for 7 days per week licensing for Amhurst School.

e Itis out of all proportion to the occasional requirements for normal social events for a primary school.

¢ The regular day to day parking is a gross inconvenience for local residents and any extra evening
events would exasperate this to some great extent.

e The outdoor music license would also cause a noise nuisance in a residential area with many houses
surrounding the school on three sides.

o Granting this license would allow the school to hire out its premises for uses beyond that of the
educational requirements of our local children.

Conseguently we object to granting the licence.

Christopher Stewart

Chairman Bullfinch Lane, Barnfield Road and Witches Lane Residents Association
46 Bullfinch Lane

Riverhead

Sevenoaks

Kent TN13 2EB

T 01732 457744

Page 18

17/06/2011 | g



e ——

T 1A RTNERSHIP

e e

N S
i(«”»‘?-‘!‘"v-" |

3 Cranmer Road

Ty 791 Riverhead
oUNGIL Sevenoaks

QARUENOA L BOTRIGT O Kent
SEVENULS s TN13 2AT

Tel: 01732 469662 (Home)
01732 454629 (Work)

17 June 2011

Dear Sir or Madam

Re: Ambherst County Primary School Licensing Application

I am writing regarding the above Licensing Application, as I do not think it should be granted in its present
form. We live directly behind Amherst School, our back bedroom is opposite the back doors to the school
hall, and every time there is any kind of activity there with any music we can clearly hear it, as the back
doors are usually opened up, as the hall gets very hot when there are a lot of people inside.

This hardly ever bothers us, although it has on the odd occasion, because it is usually used early in the
evening before we go to bed, however, were this application to be granted with the possibility of noise from
9.00am to 12.00midnight Monday to Thursday, and until 1.00am on a Saturday and until 12.30am on a
Sunday, it could very possibly become a public nuisance. We are unable to sleep if there is any music at
any time, recently there was somebody playing the drums in one of the classrooms until after 10.30pm and
our son just had to stay up until they stopped. This is a rare occasion and we have therefore never
complained, but we see no reason why a school would need to be open until 12.00midnight on a weeknight,
or until 1.00am on a Saturday or 12.30am on a Sunday.

We are quite happy to hear the noise associated with a school on weekdays and on Saturday mornings when
they play football, when you buy a house next to a school you know this will be the case, however, itis a
place of education, not a social club, and we do not want to be disturbed outside of the reasonable hours
associated with a school. If; as I understand, there is no intention to hire the school out to outside hirers then
I do not understand why they would need such an all encompassing licence.

Apart from the nuisance from the actual music, there will also be the problem of people parking in all of the
surrounding roads. We already have a problem with people parking in our road at drop-off and pick-up
times, often making it very hard to get out of our drives. Iunderstand from a neighbour who lived here at
the time, that as part of the planning application for Riverhead School it was agreed that people would not
park in our road, but at the Harvester or Bullfinch Pub, or would drop off at the school, but this has not been
adhered to. If the school is open until 12.30am or 1.00am we will have people parking outside our homes,
and the consequent banging of car doors will undoubtedly wake us all up, assuming we have been able to
get to sleep in the first place!

I'would also question if it is appropriate for a school to be selling alcohol on almost any occagion, but this
aspect of the application does not bother me as much as the noise nuisahce, although it will undoubtedly
contribute to the noise problem.

Page 19 Iq



Agenda Item 3 A’ff@"wc\'x C

2

This representation is in no way a criticism of the school. Our son attended Amherst until last year, and we
hold the school and the Headmaster in the highest regard. We do understand that some sort of licence needs
to be granted to allow the school to carry out its normal activities and fundraising activities, but this should
not be at the cost of those who live around it.

I look forward to hearing your response to the above.

Yours faithfully.

(LWadwee

R Ware (Mrs)

Page 20
20



Valtd- ) RAgenda Item 3 Fage T of 1

 Apendac

Donna Thorne

From: Bill Dubbins [billdubbins@talktalk.net]
Posted At: 20 June 2011 10:09

Conversation: Licence application No. 11/01004/LAPRE
Posted To:  Licensing (Licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk)
Subject: Licence application No. 11/01004/LAPRE
Dear Sirs,

We write to object to the above licence application for live music, recorded music, plays, performances of
dance, films and the sale of alcohol at Amherst County Primary School, Witches Lane.

As close neighbours, we are primarily concerned with of the noise and disturbance this may cause if
granted, both during the daytime and later at night, particularly at weekends. There would also be an
added problem with parking in our road at weekends, when there are more likely to be relatives or friends
visiting (sometimes already a problem at school pick up times on weekdays).

It would appear that there are no restrictions or limits as to how many events may take place, or on how
long the licence is to run. If it were possible to limit the number of events, this would be , for us, more
acceptable.

Yours faithfully

William & Clare Dubbins

(13 Cranmer Road)

T ea\Y AT

Page 21
20/06/2011 Z ,



Page 1 of 1

Agenda Item 3 Valial- IR
Donna Thorne AT ﬁa"b(/\';c C
From: Arthur Russ [arthurruss@waitrose.com]

Posted At: 20 June 2011 14:55

Conversation: Application 11/01004/LAPRE - Amherst County Primary School
Posted To:  Licensing (Licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk)

Subject: Application 11/01004/LAPRE - Amherst County Primary School
Please find attached letter of objection to this Application.

regards

Arthur Russ

Page 22
20/06/2011



AQ(AXM'K C

01732 453863 7 Barnfield Road,
Riverhead,
Sevenoaks,
Kent TN13 2A

Licensing Partnership,
PO Box 182,

Sevenoaks TN13 1GP
18" June 2011

Dear Sir/Madam,

11/01004/LLAPRE: Amherst County Primary School, Riverhead. Sevenoaks

We refer to the above TO OBJECT to the granting of any licence in the terms
applied for so as to preserve the established amenity of the local residents which would

otherwise be seriously degraded by

- noise generated outdoors and in by particular recorded music whether amplified or not

- the noise of arriving and particularly of departing cars with the associated slamming
of doors and cheery farewells aided on some, if not all, occasions by the prior
consumption of alcohol

- more of the inconsiderate parking problems already suffered as cars must be parked in
the road (no school car park). At the beginning and end of the school day and say for
term-end celebrations when a continuous line of parked cars all but blocks us in our
drive due to the narrow road is one thing but possibly for every evening is completely out
of order.

If the application was amended so that only activities within the school buildings
were concerned, no activity was allowed on a Sunday, a 2230 hours time limit was
imposed and a monthly limit of say 2 events (or an average of two monthly) no objection
would be raised. This would meet what is understood to be nearer the school’s intentions
and would surely meet a school’s reasonable objectives.

Lastly we would like to say that having the school is, we think, welcomed by the
local residents, as is the care they take to be good neighbours — but people and
circumstances change and one wishes to avoid the risk of any subsequent unpleasantness
with the school.

Yours sincerely,
(sgd) A G Russ Maureen Russ

Arthur and Maureen Russ

PS 0100 hours on the application on Friday and Saturday is an etror and invalidates it?

Page 23

23



Agenda Item 3 valid yg  29Me¢ )
A[’Yecndi)( C

LICENSING APPLICATION NO. 11/01004/LAPRE

WE STRONGLY OPPOSE THE AMHERST SCHOOL'’S PTA

LICENSING APPLICATION FOR SUBSTANTIAL HOURS AND
ACTIVITIES BECAUSE OF :

» PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER

The potential farge number of people (in excess of 500)
catered for will increase the likelihood of crime in a mainly
residential area. The gathering of such a large crowd drinking
and dancing indoors/outdoors until after midnight will also
contribute to the likelihood of public disorder in a small
residential area.

e PUBLIC SAFETY

The potential large crowd of revellers will certainly present a
hazard to public safety inappropriate to a quiet residential
area.

e PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

The unacceptable noise made by a few hundred car doors
slamming & engines revving after midnight is a public
nuisance to people living in the vicinity of the school premise,
those living close to the school premises may well experience
noise nuisance from the begging of the event until after the
end of the event a very long period of not being able to
properly enjoy their own home.

e PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

The prospect of some inebriated parents driving their children
home and putting the latter at risk is very high.

From the following residents of Witches Lane

Page 24

2¢



V’A\Yd’ D! A# lte S;(C

Donna Thorne

From: Sally Spencer [sspencer@ttjonline.com]
Posted At: 20 June 2011 10:15

Conversation: Amherst School license applications
Posted To: Licensing (Licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk)
Subject: Ambherst School license applications
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

I am writing to register my opposition to the general license being applied for by
Amherst School.

I think this type of license would give the school carte blanche to run more events
throughout the year that would cause disturbance to the neighbours through an increase

in noise and traffic.

I am also concerned that if the school were to secure the general license, it would be
a short step to hiring the premises out for other non-school related functions.

I hope this email is acceptable in place of a letter. I would have written the letter
but was unaware of the application until a neighbour advised me on Sunday (yesterday)
and he was under the impression that the consultancy period ended today. I must add
that it is disappointing that neighbours weren't notified sooner.

Yours faithfully,

Sally Spencer
The Turning
Barnfield Road
Riverhead
Sevenoaks

Kent TN13 2AY

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 25
25



Agenda ltem 3 Affep\aaxc

13 Barnfield Road
Riverhead
Sevenoaks

Kent

TN13 2AY

Tel. 01732 452626

Licensing Partnership

PO Box 182

Sevenoaks

Kent 5 T 206\
TN13 1GP

Dear Sirs,

Licensing Appilcation 11/01004/LAPRE
Ambherst County Primary School, Riverhead

We wish to object to the above application on the following grounds,

The school is in the middle of a residential area and causes enough nuisance to its
neighbours without adding to it.

There is insufficient parking at the school and the surrounding residential roads will be used
and no matter how quiet people are, the closing of car doors at gone midnight will wake sleeping
residents. The proposal to increase the yellow lines in Witches Lane will only extend the parking
problem,

Whilst we have no objection to the very occasional event the extent of the application is so
extensive as to be of great concern. We cannot see any justification for the proposed activities and
sale of alcohol to go on till midnight every day of the week. There is a contradiction between the
application and the public notice on the opening times.

Now the school has academy status the Licence would enable it to more readily let out the
premises to third parties, this could change the whole nature of the area.

If the intention is to hold few events, is it not more appropriate to seek individual event
licences, or is it possible to say give approval for up to ten events in any one year? This would seem
reasonable and be more compatible with the premises prime use as a school.

Yours faithfully

%h )
& = ¢
,/M’Wf“f""-"’\i\d ’p@/tcﬂ/\é '

John and Morwenna Perkins

Page 26



eppessi ¢

2 Cranmer Road
Riverhead
Sevenoaks
Kent TN13 2AT

01732 450408

16th June 2011

Licensing Partnership,
PO Box 182
Sevenoaks

Kent

TN13 1GP

Dear Sirs,

Application No. 11/01004/LAPRE

Regarding the above licensing proposal for Amherst School, | feel for a
school the hours stated are excessive.

My bedroom is 30ft from the boundary of the school field and feel that
music and alcohol until midnight weekdays and Sunday is too late.
Midnight Saturday is acceptable provided it is inside the school and
not in a Marguee on the field.

| cannot believe that parents of junior school children would want to
be out that late at night.

There is also a problem with the parking, it is inadequate when all the
school is involved and late at night this could be a noise nuisance to us

residents.

| chose to buy a house behind a school and accept the normal school
noise on weekdays in the' playground and swimming pool and
Saturday morning football, | enjoy knowing that children are laughing
and playing, but late evening is in my mind not acceptable.

Yours faithfully

\(\cx;gtc G-LQ»\"\'\@\ POPEN

[Margaret Holman (Mrs)]

Page 27 | Z?



Agenda Item 3

Page 28

L3



N ARt Aol
ZITIHAY outopn

08T ; | m
veld 5u!|§IX3

wsrn0w  NHY ELNLIV3Y syeousaps
"BATY ML 26 "9NOH 35015301 dY

§1201)y2.1Yy J8ufey Jaqda]sng
FXE 49 0 (10w Bt

oL gt Uiy g g

3701 350 DpRLAP DAY ) TR LAS "SR L oainn TV

Apog Buesns |5o 195 1518wy
-

1ueH ‘PEBYIAAR 100YIG |zraywy
e

WC ~ Oublic Conveniene 309
G - |empo(a@ Guesnheuse - 3(¢)
oo - Licensable Ackviy fhea - 3(d)

¢t - Fire Boge
bG - fw@.ak. Griass
o~ Catbon Dok de Exhng.u

s m f.KL\ﬂBU@Sl\Q-’
IR~ Fire blantek
W- Wakes Extinguishes

x —Emergency /w—"“-“‘[’

Ll\ﬂ\r\}: r\ﬁ

E bt =i N .
h |
) W
L— 4w U u “““““
STEPS o .;
L L_x u-
L. Rome

A

1
l
J_m v ]

STEPS

R e _ti
i
5

gﬁerrsgD

......

J“f__ he
g

STEFS

RanF

|

fl

"TQQC)

E)etvivd L NG,

Page 29

FIELD.

29



W) O,OQL LAPRS

Agenda Item 3

-

e gl.l.ijs n.lsd-
r.xloﬁq.- gﬁﬂ

Drawing Number

R  Suney regphn

30

‘Al Notes

Amherst County
Primary School

U

Do not scale this drawing

_ || Rev | Date Checked

Amherst County
Primary School

M Babtie

Page 30

Client

Project

Title

Amherst School
Witches Lane, Sevenocaks

|[Deawing No.

Scale Date

Cirarem Checked |  Approved

Copyright reserved
Babtie Group Lid

Miller House, Lower Stone Street
Maidstone, Kent ME15 6GB




2 (W v\ )
Ay A -
\
\\‘\\\ m .
hestnuts 7
K \
) A
L "‘ 4 3 ba =
af -t
e \ g

P.
1\U\’j XY GP} o
e
—= Y e - anhon
o T L
== ) ‘-ﬁSNIJQ\ i_,,j

= / |

}'l _@—n;m : -
1’ iﬁl I Chipstead Common

0| Chipstead Common
At iw

Sl
LHe

This nuF & based nron fhe Ordnance 8nm¥lml1.orlllmlh the parmission of Ordnance Survay W
on bahat of lhe Canirofiar of Hor Majoaty's S llol\:?! Office Crown mmw. Unauihorised
reproduction Inft Crown ﬁmzlangeﬁw lnad to prosaculion or proceedings,

Savanouaks District Counedl, 1
o I —

" Map plinter, 550022, 155905
X

31




Agenda Item 3

Page 32

s,



	Agenda
	3 Amherst School PTA, Witches Lane, Sevenoaks
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D


